

United States District Court

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v. Edward Wayne Myers

No. Criminal No. 14,293

FILED

JAN 21 1966

On this 21st day of January 1966 government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel; James M. Sturdivant, Clerk, U. S. District Court.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Not Guilty, and a finding of Guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 5851 and 5855, in that, on or about November 6, 1965, at Claremore, Oklahoma, he had in his possession a firearm, to-wit: Winchester Model 37, Steelbilt 20 guage shotgun, with sawed-off barrell length of 11 1/8 inches, which had been made, and which had not been registered as required by 26 U.S.C., 5841, and did carry in interstate commerce from Hammond, Indiana, to Claremore, Oklahoma, said firearm without having in his possession a stamp affixed order as provided by 26 U.S.C., 5814, or a stamp affixed declaration as provided for by 26 U.S.C., Section 5821, as charged in Counts 1 and 2 of the Information.

as charged and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 1- Eighteen (18) Months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence as to count 2 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years, to commence at expiration of sentence imposed on Count 1.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW, United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: Phillips Breckinridge

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 21st day of JANUARY, 1966

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD, Clerk

(By) Murzel Hamra, Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

John Charles Doepke

JAN 25 1966

No. 14,299 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 25th day of January, 1966, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel, Ollie Gresham.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² Guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 472; T. 18, U.S.C., 2, in that, on or about the 30th day of December, 1965, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did, with intent to defraud, utter and publish one counterfeit a twenty-dollar (\$20.00) Federal Reserve Note, to Mr. Norman Gonder, Dixon's Fresher Foods, Tulsa, Oklahoma, and have possession of 42 of said counterfeit \$20.00 Federal Reserve Notes at Claremore, Oklahoma, with intent to defraud the United States, as charged in Counts 1, 2, and 3 of the indictment.

~~as charged~~
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count 1 - Ten (10) years.

Count 2 - Ten (10) years. It is ordered by the Court that sentence imposed in count 2 shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in count 1.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the defendant is placed on probation on Count 3 for a period of Five (5) years, to begin at the expiration of the sentences imposed in counts 1 & 2.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

ALLEN E. BARROW

Approved as to form:

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶ U.S. Public Health Service, Lexington, Ky.
John M. Imel

John M. Imel, U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By) *Daniel Hanna*
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JAN 25 1966

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Laurence D. Hobin

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,299 Criminal

On this 25th day of January, 1966, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Charles Shaffar.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty,

of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 472; T. 18, U.S.C., 2, in that, on or about the 30th day of December, 1965, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did, with intent to defraud, did pass and utter to R.A. Mize, of the Mize Jewelry, Tulsa, Oklahoma, a falsely made and counterfeited obligation and security of the United States, that is, a twenty-dollar (\$20.00) Federal Reserve Note, Serial No. J84236330, with intent that the same be passed, uttered and used as a true and genuine note, and he knew said note was counterfeited, as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years, from this date, on the conditions that the defendant: get psychiatric treatment, avoid association with any known criminal, and contemplate having tattoos removed.

IT IS ORDERED by the court that Counts 2 and 3 are dismissed.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

John M. Imel

Clerk.

John M. Imel, U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk.(By) *Muriel Hanna*
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
 FOR THE
 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED
 JAN 25 1966

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
 v.
 Charles Thornton

No. 14,301 Criminal
 NOBLE C. HOOD
 Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 25th day of January, 1966, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Robert Copeland.

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty,

of the offense of having violated T. 26, U.S.C., 5205 (a)(2), 5601(a)(1), in that, on or about October 18, 1965, he did, have in his possession and did transport from a place to the grand jurors unknown to a point near South 81st Street and Union Avenue, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, thirty (30) gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having been stamped by a stamp evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended, as charged in Counts 1 & 2 of the -as-charged Indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence as to Count 1 is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years.

IT IS ADJUDGED as to count 2, that the defendant pay affine unto the United States of America in the sum of One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars, and that he is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of said fine, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law; and imposition of snetence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the period of probation on Count Two shall run concurrently with the period of probation on Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted until July 25, 1966 within which time to pay the fine imposed.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW
 United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge
 Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
 Clerk.

(By) *Muriel Hamer*
 Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 25 1966

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Earl C. Holt

No.

14 CR 5

NOBLE C. HOOD

U. S. District Court
Clerk, Original

On this 25th day of January, 1966, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, James Jessup.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 42, U.S.C., 401, et seq., in that, on or about June 9, 1964, for the purpose of causing payment to be made under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, made false statements and representations of material facts as to his employment, as charged in Counts 1 & 3 of the indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence as to count 1 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of One (1) year from this date.

It is adjudged by the court that the imposition of sentence as to Count 3 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of One (1) year from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED by the court that the period of probation on count 3 shall run concurrently with period of probation in count 1.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966

(Signed)

NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Dennis Hanna

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 25 1966

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Tryphena May Osborn

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,305 Criminal

On this 25th day of January, 1966, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, James Jessup.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ' Guilty,

of the offense of violating T. 42, U.S.C., 401, et seq., in that, on or about June 16, 1964, she did, for the purpose of causing payments to be made under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, make false statements in connection with an application theretofore filed by Earl C. Holt, as charged in counts 2 & 3 of the indictment.

as-charged'

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence as to count 2 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of ~~Three~~(3) months from this date.

It is adjudged by the court that the imposition of sentence as to Count 3 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED by the court that the period of probation in count 3 shall run concurrently with period of probation count 2.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By)

Clerk.

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 25 1966

United States of America

v.

Eddie Earl Brittenham

No. Civil No. 14,307 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 25th day of January, 1966 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Jack Manor.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² Guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2314, in that, on or about September 1, 1965, he did, with unlawful and fraudulent intent, transport in interstate commerce from Pryor, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, to Fort Smith, Arkansas, a falsely made and forged security, to-wit: Check No. 333, dated August 30, 1965, payable to Eddie E. Brittenham, in the amount of \$1775.00, drawn on Merchants National Bank, Fort Smith, Arkansas, and signed James E. White, he then knowing such check to be falsely made and forged, as charged in the Indictment.

-as charged³

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ Five (5) years; and on condition that the defendant be confined in a jail type institution for a period of Six (6) Months, the execution of the remainder of the sentence of imprisonment is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Fifty-Four (54) Months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. ~~DAVIS~~
United States District Judge.The Court recommends commitment to:⁶Lawrence A. McSoud
Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) *Quint Hanna* Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 25 1966

United States of America

v.

No.

14,308
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

Robert Lee Jackson

On this 25th day of January, 1966, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Ed L. Goodwin.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of²

of the offense of

Guilty

having violated T. 16, U.S.C., 659, in that, on or about November 26, 1965, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did, unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly have in his possession chattels of a value in excess of \$100.00, that is, two (2) cases of Salem Cigarettes, Cases Nos. 1785 and 1796, knowing the said chattels to have been stolen, embezzled, and unlawfully carried away from a Southern Railroad Car No. 5384, at the Santa Fe Railroad switchyards, Tulsa, Oklahoma, while the said chattels were moving as, were a part of, and constituted an interstate shipment of freight from the R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Company, Winston-Salem, North Carolina, to the Hodges Warehouse, Tulsa, Oklahoma, as charged in the indictment.

as charged³

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

IT IS ADJUDGED by the Court that the defendant pay a fine unto the United States of America in the sum of One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars, and that he is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of said fine, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law; and imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years.

IT IS ADJUDGED by the Court that the defendant is granted until July 25, 1966 within which time to pay the fine imposed.

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Lawrence A. McCurt, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) Daniel Hamer Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

FILED

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JAN 25 1966

United States of America

v.

No. 14,310 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

William Leroy Allen

On this 25th day of January, 1966, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Gary W. Sibley.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² Guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that, on or about January 20, 1966, he did, transport in interstate commerce from Joplin, Missouri, to Miami, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1961 Chevrolet, Vehicle Identification No. 11839S147932, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the Information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~imprisonment for a period of~~ treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶ U.S. Medical Center, Springfield, Missouri
Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 25th day of January, 1966

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hanna

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

JAN 26 1966

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

No. 14,311 Criminal

Earl Ross Mosby

On this 26th day of January, 1966 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Richard V. Armstrong.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty, of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that, he did, on or about the 11th day of December, 1965, transport in interstate commerce a stolen motor vehicle, to-wit: a 1959 Chevrolet Impala, Vehicle Identification Number F59S128794 from Republic, Missouri to Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, State of Oklahoma in the Western District of Oklahoma, knowing said motor vehicle to have been stolen in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2312, in the information.

as charged and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Four (4) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form: ALLEN E. BARROW United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Lawrence A. McSoud Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 26th day of January, 1966 (Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) Muriel Hanna Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

FILED

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JAN 26 1966

United States of America

v.

Earl Ross Mosby

No. 14,312 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 26th day of January, 1966 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Richard Armstrong.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² Guilty of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that, on or about January 13, 1966, he did, transport in interstate commerce from Baxter Springs, Kansas, to Miami, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Oldsmobile, Vehicle Identification No. 598K07476, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, as charged in the Information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Fourt (4) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the sentence imposed in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 14,311.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Allen E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Lawrence A. McSoud

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 26th day of January, 1966

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hanna

Deputy Clerk.